Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting

October 14, 2020
X L s s ks 8:00 am TR LR T s
Via Zoom
FY 2020-2021 Meetings to Date: 2
Paula Adams 2 Jeff Schrag 1
Chris Ball 2 Dick Scott 2
Michelle Billionis Mary Lilly Smith 2
Ken Chumbley 2 Bart Tacke 1
Allen Kunkel 2 Craig Wagoner 2
Jennifer Peterson Andrew Wells
Doug Roller 2 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 2
Charlie Rosenbury 2
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Action Approval of September 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Action Approval of September Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
October Events in the Square
October 17" 11:00 am Axe & Beer Run 5K thru the square, ends at

Tommy Hawks Hatchet Co.
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams
Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom
September 9, 2020

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Ken Chumbley, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Charlie Rosenbury, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly Smith,
Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Michelle Billionis, Jeff Schrag, Bart Tacke, Andrew Wells
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker , Guests: Jennifer Peterson, Rene Van Pelt

I

IL

ML

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Zoom Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting to

order at 8:03am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present
No comments from the Public

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright mentioned there are several homeless in the square during the day and
evening. Many are sleeping in the garages in stairwells and elevators. Several tickets have been written, the jail
will not hold them due to COVID. Not enough housing to help the homeless who want help and several prefer to
not accept the help and follow rules. Lt. Mike Lucas will be taking over for Jennifer Charleston and Captain Beck
will be taking over for Stacey Parton for the downtown area.

Open Public Hearing:

CID 2020 Proposed Levy - assessments have increased with big projects now on line.

Proposing the 0.402 levy per one hundred dollars of assessed property will generate approximately $265,000.00
Last year amount was $ 240,000.00.

Motion: To approve the 0.402 per hundred dollars of assessed property
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Second: Mary Lilly Smith

Open for comments: Rene Van Pelt joined the meeting and asked what the CID money is used for? Her and her
husband Mike own Global Expedition Vehicles and would like to get involved and be part of the CID. Chris
mentioned CID does clean up, plants flowers, banners, provides trashcans, hires off duty officers for the CID area.
Chris and Rene will set up a time to meet and discuss the CID. Chris thanked Rene for attending the CID Zoom
Public Hearing Meeting.

Public Hearing Closed:
Approved: 0.402 levy per one hundred dollars of assessment

Motion: To approve July 8, 2020 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Paula Adams

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the July and August financial reports. $160,000.00 in the bank, did not have
to borrow any money. August Profit & Loss less than 20% from last year on income. Administration is

under, IE has not spent much money at this time, Maintenance over 10% due to purchases, No expenses in Parking
at this time, Safety & Security running on budget. $35,000.00 to the plus, income better than we thought.

Motion: To approve July and August Financials
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: Paula Adams

Approved

650 N. Boonville Update: Fence was repaired.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Bruce reported Dick and Barb met with Brian for a 90 days review.
Everything is going well, 1 maintenance employee was dismissed, CID has a new hire and a part-time COP.

Repairs have been made to the power washer, doors and signals will be put on the new mule. Trash dumpster was
placed off site since we were having issues with trash and bugs around the building. Brian has been staying on top of
the repairs equipment and organizing the shop.



Safety & Security Committee: Some shifts have not been filled. At this time we have kept the same schedule for all
of the shifts.

Image Enhancement Committee: Looking to order banners and will be gearing up for the holiday decorations in
the square.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Mary mentioned a request came from Better Block and DSA to the City to close streets on the week-ends to
allow extended patios for the bars and restaurants in the evenings. Businesses had an opportunity to extend outdoor
seating and at this time only Druff’s has an extended patio in the street in front of his business and MudHouse is
looking to extend their outdoor seating. ~Rusty mentioned the downtown businesses preferred to just have the
evening available for outdoor seating so they would not need additional staff for the daytime hours.

CID is concerned about the street closures and not in favor of this idea. Need to look at other areas or how we can
help the downtown businesses with more outdoor seating.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:55 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: October 14, 2020



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 20

26,237.10
137,447.76

163,684.86

163,684.86

4,645.86
23,1 75.36

2_7,821.22

191,506.08

26,000.00
743,802.56

(68,104.37)
137,820.31

69,715.94
839,518.50

1,031,024.58

329.52
329.52

329.52

300,230.53
300,230.53

300,560.05

12,000.00
72,016.94
30,000.00
13,164.00
593,180.08
10,103.51

730,464.53

1,031,024.58

Page 1



Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income
4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary

5102-04 -
5102-06 -
5102-08 -

Total 5102 -

Health Insur
Retirement
Admin- Payroll Taxes

Admin- Payroll

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Sep 20

0.00
23,340.07
175.00
1,000.00
31.66
0.00
920.00

25,46%.73
25,466.73

25,466.73

5,492.30
0.00
164.76
420.16

6,077.22

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 * Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

65136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

76.95
58.50
0.00

186.33
0.00

186.33

5.88
126.06
0.00
0.00
135.00
113.42
134.39
0.00

5151-01 -
5151-02 «
5151-05 -
5151-06
5151-07
5151-10 -

Total 5150 -

Boonville Loan Payment
Boonville 2nd loan
Bldg Utilities

» Bldg Trash
: Bldg Alarm

Bldg Maintenance
Boonville Bldg Cost

1,932.17
0.00
499.03
154.49
54.95
1,422.44

4,063.08

10,976.83

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5200 - Image Enhancement

5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc
5210.3 - Grant Advertising

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events
5240 - Visual Improvements

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
41.00

41.00

5240-05 -
524013
5240-15 -
5240-20 -
5240.25 -

Total 5240

Utilities
Flowers
Banners
Decorations
|E Projects

- Visual Improvements

101.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

101.18

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

242.19

Budget

0.00
12,000.00
100.00
0.00
70.00
0.00
480.00

12,650.00
12,650.00

12,650.00

5,816.67

161.08
410.74

6,_388.49

333.33
0.00
0.00

235.71
0.00

235.71

10.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
100.00
200.00
166.67
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
700.00
250.00
70.00
500.00

3,452.17

11,068.70

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

66.67
66.67

0.00
441.00

441.00

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00

607.67

Jul - Sep 20

0.00
71,301.35
725.00
22,500.00
254,90
0.00
5,141.68

99,922.93
99,922.93

99,922.93

16,476.90
0.00
494.28
1,260.49

18,231_.67

293.37
136.50
0.00

372.31
0.00

372.31

27.81
375.16
0.00
0.00
405.00
444.45
413.81
70.00

5,796.51
0.00
1,428.40
322.19
494.90
1,825.62

9,867.62

30,637.70

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

300.00
300.00

39.19
123.00

162.19

302.95
199.86
0.00
0.00
0.00

502.91

965.10

YTD Budget

0.00
30,000.00
300.00
14,000.00
190.00
0.00
6,940.00

51,430.00
51,430.00

§1,430.00

17,450.01

563.78
1,437.60

19,451.39

1,000.03
0.00
0.00

235.71
0.00

235.71

25.00
550.03
0.00
0.00
300.00
600.00
558.01
0.00

5,796.51
0.00
2,100.00
750.00
210.00
1,500.00

10,356.51

33,076.68

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

189.97
199.97

0.00
523.00

523.00

300.00
0.00
1,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,300.00

2,022.97

Annual Budget

220,000.00
130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00
382,960.00

382,960.00

69,800.04

2,094.04
5,685.13

77,579.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

422074

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

41,426.04

141,084.00

0.00
7.000.00
0.00

7,000.00

800.00
800.00

10,000.00
3,800.00

13,800.00

1,200.00
6,000.00
8,000.00
20,000.00
0.00

35,200.00

56,800.00

Page 1



6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle {Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 « Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 * Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 : Supplies - Parking
7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payrol! Taxes - Parking

7120-15
712017

Total 7120

- Parking Health insur
- Parking- Retirement

+ Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrois
Total 8100 « SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Sep 20 Budget Jul - Sep 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 200.00 992.49 600.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
135.12 100.00 442.29 300.00 1,200.00
229.87 250.00 658.52 750.00 3,000.00
560.36 400.00 626.38 1,200.00 4,000.00
1,162.33 500.00 1,5678.04 1,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 500.00 273.06 1,500.00 6,600.00
6,847.51 7,000.00 21,643.53 21,000.00 129,140.00
411.76 250.00 1,223.60 750.00 4,400.00
0.00 3556.02
0.00 0.00 134.15 0.00 0.00
7,2569.27 7,250.00 23,356.30 21,750.00 133,540.00
1,384.11 0.00 2,765.62 0.00 6,000.00
1,074.00 800.00 3,224.00 2,400.00 10,000.00
2,458.11 800.00 5,989.62 2,400.00 16,000.00
11,805.06 10,000.00 33,916.70 30,000.00 184,740.00
0.00 166.66 0.00 500.06 2,000.00
108.33 37.50 108.33 112.50 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
108.33 204.16 108.33 612.56 2,450.00
1,091.32 0.00 2,180.59 0.00 8,000.00
B,216.25 8,000.00 31,255.00 26,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 (4,622.00) (9,244.00) (9,244.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,307.57 3,378.00 24,191.59 16,756.00 59,000.00
9,307.57 3,378.00 24,191.59 16,756.00 59,000.00
32,439.98 25,259.53 89,819.42 82,468.21 444,074.00
(6,973.25) (12,609.53) 10,103.51 (31,038.21) {61,114.00)
(6,973.25) (12,609.53) 10,103.51 (31,038.21) {61,114.00)

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4012 - Rent income

Total 4000 - Income
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Profit & Loss

Jui -Sep 20

71,301.35
725.00
22,500.00
254.90
5,141.68

99,922.93
99,922.93

99,922.93

16,476.90
0.00
494,28
1,260.49

18,231.67

293.37
136.50
0.00

372.31
372.31

27.81
375.16
0.00
0.00
405.00
444,45
413.81
70.00

5,796.51
1,428.40
322.19
494.90
1,825.62

9,867.62

30,637.70

0.00
0.00

300.00
0.00

300.00

39.19
123.00

162.19

Jul -Sep 19

84,482.83
600.00
34,319.00
889.58
0.00

120,291.41
120,291.41

120,291.41

16,107.72
0.00
483.24
1,232.24

17,823.20

107.65
0.00
3,000.00

0.00
0.00

9.71
361.04
3,180.00
652.81
525.00
393.53
506.36
0.00

5,796.51
382.11
744.10
876.85
687.51

8,487.08

35,046.38

115.00

115.00

100.00
40.89

140.89
3,629.70

123.00
3,752.70

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

5240 - Visual Improvements

§240-05
5240-13

- Utilities
- Flowers

5240-15 - Banners
5240 - Visual Improvements - Other

Total 5240 -

Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
8105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel

6120-05
6120-10
6120-12
612014

- Salaries - Maintenance

- Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
» Main- Health Insur

 Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance

6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
- Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 -

6150-07

Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 - Supplies - Parking
7120 - Personnel

7120-05 -
7120-10 -
7120-15 -
712017 -

Total 7120 -

Salaries - Parking
Payroll Taxes - Parking
Parking Health Insur
Parking- Retirement

Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 -
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -

Total 8110 -

Safety Work Comp
Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement

City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Profit & Loss

Jul - Sep 20 Jul - Sep 19
302.95 319.04
199.96 0.00
0.00 85.87
0.00 0.00
502.91 404.91
965.10 4,413.50
992.49 1,067.85
442.29 684.89
658.52 645.12
626.38 387.64
1,578.04 353.88
0.00 146.00
0.00 116.81
0.00 240.00
273.06 1,187.77
21,643.53 25,590.81
1,223.60 2,061.89
355.02 0.00
134.15 286.28
23,356.30 27,938.98
2,765.62 0.00
3,224.00 2,478.00
5,989.62 2,478.00
33,916.70 35,246.94
0.00 119.00
108.33 0.00
0.00 7,323.01
0.00 560.20
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 7,883.21
108.33 8,002.21
2,180.59 0.00
31,255.00 49,910.00
{(9,244.00) (9,244.00)
0.00 (15,242.50)
0.00 (943.50)
24,191.69 24,480.00
24,191.59 24,480.00
89,819.42 107,189.03
10,103.51 13,102.38
10,103.51 13,102.38

Page 2



" _ = — -~ - . — 4 — _.
| | [ _ — —
T — t + — _ T A—| — — ._l — —_— ' . _ s
= | | — —— | | | |
| [ 7
| . - - -
) | | | —F———
- | ] . | S | .
-— — — — ’e _ _—
— ——— — 4 —i
: _ — _ - — _
T | i I R —
I [ _ |
. - — |- |
— | : — I I |
I L . [ | | ]
I S s ——— — = S ——— 1 = - I ! | = I_ f
Iﬁ ] _| =~ = " 8107 Ateniqag 10} XE} 59]B5 00"005'Y § SIPNIU) JUNOWE XeY sajes §TOZ (ndy
_ = — | M - _ _ ! ]
| e— i L | ! A
_ 1U3D Z/T 01 JUBI P/T WOJ} PISEIIIU] SBM XE) SB[eS LT0Z Em::m_._
— — - _ _ T T +
| + — = = S —e + — _ _
_B.ﬂm;mm $ | ZTU'LTO0SE $ | 6L°OLB'ZLE § | 99'SLE'TIT $ |LO" om.elmxﬁm GE'66L'8STS SV SET'BETS m.m.,_.w ‘9ETS ...m "SE8 ‘SETS _8 OEZ'ETT$ |S9'8YY'SITS |05°992'TZI$ 9 \.mm mﬂ‘m | 12301
I | TELB8YT | BEBSEBL S | mN OLTVE S| 6LVESLE S | 68'688vT S | L6'EIEST $ | 6L°69E9T G | GEGOLET & | LT mwﬂ €T & VSSBGET & | EvSBTZI & | bTTISYOT o VEEZCIL &  ounf
B ¢~ YEL'ST § | 9TOI8'Er S | 6VHOEOV m.S.mR‘wv $ | 65’5852z $ | 75'500'TZ $ TEBIZ'9T $ | OT'GHE'ST §  Lv SSL°6T m_m:qoﬁ $ | PELIETT $| ESE09VT  $  TT'EVE'LT mg
S 9L€'8T $ | TQETL'0Z S | B9'9BG'EL $ TTBLY'OT $ | ¥TOZI'9 $  TS'690'S $ | £L'880'0T $ | EEVBE'S § | bL'86SY  § | SOOTYL $ | TEE'9 S| OV'608'9 ml 65'£9L°T $|  Idy
TELrLTE $| 80'8T6'9T S | BELTLTE S| 9TLIS'0E $ | vv'665°9T $ | 89°SSLTT $ | 65P60'0T § | ZU'6KR'OT $ | TOLL6'6  $ | 6TT60'TT $ | ZY°OPSOT $ | 66'LZETT  $ | 9vHOT'TT | - dew
8S'STL'VE S| ZO'GOY'9E  $ | LT'6ZC'9E $ | TO'9SS'0E § [ TO'PTOTZ $ | OL'€9E'07 § | 6T'TTLET $ | S8£Z9'9T $ | T8'99t'ST $ | ¥S'6TT'6  $ | 69'I80CT § | 67°08L'ET  $ | £BWSS'ST $| 43
‘e LTTLL'0T S| YEVBTZ  $ 9T86'8Z $ | 7S'968'8 S| L0'098'L $ | 0TTS89  § | LL9TTL  §|TOSTE'9  $ | BE'ESY'D  § vLL99'9  $ | 00'TEQ'S | SLYBS'9  $ | EEFSOR S ue(
VTLIB'TE S | 8V'BIT'8T  $ | €TYST'OT § | S96TL'ST S | CTOVL'ET § | ETTYE'ST $ | 99°€EL90T § OL'SY8'TT $ | TV9LS'TT $ | 69'80C'TT § | SL'EB0'TT § | SE'EBI'TT  § | vL'IS60T § | 23g
YSOYSBE §|TT688'vE  $ | 90PSBTr $|TL6TZ'TC $ | ETTYI'6T S | T6'989'8T $ | TZ'60S'ST $ | €°G80°LT $ | LS'9EL'9T § | ETLOLYT § 18'9€7'ST § | Z8'T69"T : $|9Z'PZ9'TT S| AON
T99YT’9T  $ | 86'ELI'9T  $ | LTTZYLT $ | Ov8vZ's  $ | £9'980'L § | ST'09S'S S L6'68T'9 $ | LTYEL'Y $ | $S896'E  $ | €8'8SEL S| SBULEIY § 66 109 $ | 96'S€Z'9 S b=lo)
9E'SLTEL $ | 06'L8Y'ST  $ | 0£'060'0Z  $ | €€799'8T 87 S| vLTBR'ET § ZOOVEZT $ | TY'9T6'YT $ | 6E'EVI6  $ 1S0£0'6  $ | O8TLLTT § | L6'6Zv'6  $ | VT'TLT'6  § | 6€ TI8'8  $ | 80VT6'L S| e
LSTSY'ZE $ | 69'VEO'GE  § | VE'960’ st $ | 8v'895E $|zsTev'ee S| 9PEEE'TZ § 6VESL'OT S| 0SE€TILT $ | StLSELT $ LV0Z89T $ | LSYSE'ET $ | LS996'ET § | ST'TSHVT  $ | Tl £5v'8 m . 8ny
1L'605'ST § _ vT096'6T S _ OV'6zZS'9T | 8TBIILT ST ﬂ.: $ | €8°090°9 $|OLEIS9  § | OE'SE6Y § | St vSL'Y $ 134453 veS's  $|08'SpLy $ vEEBLS'S § OU8er'9 S| Ainr
T20Z-0Z0Z |0Z0¢- 6102 .mSN.ES 8T0C-LT0¢ 2.22 B 3.28 ST-PI0Z .3 PT-£10¢ €1-2102 1102 TT-0T07 |0T-6002 60-800C  |80-L00Z GIuow
. e _ _ S | _ | I = |
I | Ll | _ : |

I (S — -
sidiooay xe] sajes did peysduiads umoiumoq




S}IOM 21iand 0} pauoda) senss| ubis

pajsenbel se pajsanbai se
Bulob-uo . Bui06-uo

Yoom e sAep omL yoom e skep om|

pajsanbal se

pajsjep ssed suo

Bulob-uo

joom e sAep om|

s)sanbal yuuad J9)sdwnp ajeulpioon

paposu se sassed Bupjed enss|

Bunyed s|qeyeae jo Q1D

U S1I8UMO ssaulsng g Apadoud 31D wiou|

padai 1901 Ajuo

Jopessequue Bupped |

sanIAlOY Bupjed Bulon-ug

BuipuyAem
suBigy uonewuou| Sunied

uejd YI0M dID

senss) yum papesu i djay s1eauio a1 Y [ sok sok JusweoJlojug bunued
sanjuoud
SIUDUIIO) JIqUIDAON J9q0130 Jquudndog 0z0%Z ueld sSunjieq
UOCHONIISUOD MBU UM SBINSOID Jaal)S 3JeuipIo0d sah soh sok sjoafoid adeas)aallg sjeuIpIoo))
Ksojuanu Apapend
papaau se papasl se papasu se pasepuO sayddng|
pepeau se [ papesu se papasu se peansg uswdinby
papasu se . papasau se pepssu se PaOIAIBS MONU |
Anep _ Arep Ajep dn-yoid yseu L
. saIADY sdueuajuiel Bulon-up
sjodibog meu uo AlD UYNM paLes) yjels soueusuIBLL
ao1jod 0) Jues sainjoid % spodel yeld Bujob-uo Bulob-uo Butob-uo jenoway nujels
. ’ soh spoaap Aeidg
Aepu - Aepuopy Buiysem Jamod | soh sok Bulysemiamod
‘siopeelds JES MBU ‘YBW 891 Haw 8901 1o} pig pPaAIadal {EAOWDY MOUS
_ Anep _ Aep Anep Buues|d
. sanoud
SIUWUIO)) JIQUISAON J9qOP0 Joquuidndas 0Z0Z UR[d FDUBUIUTEA
0cO0¢c




asenbs ‘sueoysel; jo Buijdws ‘Buideams 10048/

Bupped/2)e)ss [eal/s|o|/uoHeuLou [eIausb

19qUal PJeEOg MBU UOSIS)S  Japuusy|

SHWIMIO))

papaau se g sejepdn Ajyjuow

SIUSLIUIO))

1ox0ed ul-sak

JIQUIDAON

seh sak

sok . sak

sof . sek

yoyoed ui-sak

sah sah
poposu se sak
sok . soh
sak sok
sak _ soh
sek . sok

sok . soh

seh sok

soh sak

soh sok

JIQUIIAON J9qOR0
sak sek
sah sof
sof . sok
Bulob-uo Buiob-uo

sajoeideoal ysel) g palapi0

134010

soh

soh
uonNgUILOD S,ND PBAEORY
sak
1930ed ul-sak
soh
Jsjluusy yim jsw
sah
sah
soh
sok

sak
soh

sah
soh

Jaqundas

soh

“sak
soh

Bulob-uo

Spi| ueoysey) gl patepIQ

Jaquiandag

SUOISIOBP PLe0q/aaiuLIcD
NOALED 0) popasu se Juswabeuepy
saoinas A0 ypm Buneuipioon

SUOIINQUIUOCY) JOBIUN|OA
80|AI9S JaWOISND

sayepdn |9 ‘Buntoda. wesbosy
suswalinbal |e6a) yym soueldwo))
SIaqWalW PIECY MBU JO UOHBJUBLQ
saspIwwod g *pg alo o} Hoddns yeig
juswebeuew 3sry

s80Inosal | 10 Juswabeuey
Buodal jetoueuly

SSIUS JaYJO YIIM UOIBUIPIODD
%OBQPea)/UONHEWIOMUI [Bl8uss)
uojjeulpiood pig

sanuI

uonnquisiq epusby

0202 uR[J UONBISTUIUIPY

paufiisse se saniagoe Jiy
suopsabbns jo Buibuug
Buuayies) uoneuuo| d4x
Bupjoely 18bpng

poddng aaleASIUIWPY
sapAoy 31 Buloo-uo
suIn ysy

o|sgam

sisuueg

SUBJYSEI]

sbunue|d

sanuold

ue[d Jsurddueyuy dSeur]

0303
ueld }I0M dID




ClD

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happenings in our CID

Odyssey Lounge has opened at 326 South Ave
Seattle Roast Coffee has opened at 401 South Ave

Regal Cinemas announced temporary suspension of
operations

Springfield Improv at 308 South Ave has closed
First Friday Art Walk October 2nd 6:00 pm—10:00 pm

October 3rd—Blessing of the Animals Service
7:00 pm—=8:00 pm at Christ Episcopal Church parking lot

Sounds on the Square October 3 & 4 7:00 pm—9:00 pm

Gailey's Holiday Pop Up Shop at 210 East Walnut
October 1st—December 31st

Pop Up—Springy Jeans Vintage at 305 W. Walnut

October 4th—SCT Sings B'Way Rock at Mother’s Brewery
5:00 pm—28:00 pm

October 17th Axe & Beer Run 5K 11:00 am ends at
Tommy Hawks Hatchet Co.

September 2020 Sales Tax
September 2019 Sales Tax

$ 23,175.36
$ 25,487.90

October 2, 2020

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Jennifer Peterson
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager



